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CoWof a LET TER from Sir E. . Lrrr Governor Sir E. E D

My dear Sir, Dowig Stret, teber 3S8
FROM the toné-taken by thoëmws apers re npectmg recet jölitica1

occurrences-in Cnadà,; there can be itt e douI4 tbat the atténtiQn of
Parliament wilfbe.drawn tà them.

*Comuntioéiòne1&wen the Sdretary ofg tate and sthe Goverior of
Canada has- been of late years arried- on almost exclisigely Ougi
private éorrespondence, and; therefore, they are unavailable forParliap
mentary defence, if the* coeduct or motives of thEGovernor slióuld be
impugned.~~ I an. quiteaware of the opinion entertained by my predecess-
sors respectingthe great deliéàey of the political rela;ions betweep England
and Canada, which led to this mode of transactingbusiness. Bat it is
only by publie despatches that.the Governor of Qanada can be judged by
the publie, or supported in the Houie of Commons.

-I have; for instance, no officia] justification to give of the step which
you took of initiating; by your messages, the qustioh of Federal union
btween thé provinces-a question of Imperial and not simply Canadian,
character. , . I '

Aga'id, I can refer to no public documents as tô your conduct during
the interval between the resignation of the first Ministry and the formation
of the-present ; during which most, of the political responsibility, com-
* monly shared with your Ministers, was unavòidedly thrown on yourself:
such; for instance, as the te'ms which you thought it necefsary to impose
op the Brown Ministry as to the conduct of Parliamentary business, and
the.alleged conttivance to avoid the inconvenience of vacating seats by
members of the Ministry now in office ;- as to both of which exception bas
been taken in this country to your own conduct as representing the
Crown in Caiada. You will not suppose.that I concur in these criticisms
on poin'W of conduct of whiph neither; the, facts -#'gr the reasons.are fully
befoi-e me.' I am* only anxious to, point out the difficuliy underý which
T am placed in rebutting them-

On these subjects.(relating, namely, toyour own conduct as Goverrir,
and not that of your responsible'advisers) I am, probably, not going beyond
the bounds of necessary official discretion in asking for an explanatiori in
theway of public dispatch. :

But I-arm inclined to think that, generally speaking, it would, be
better that the political correspondence zbetween us (when not public)
sbould in future be carried on by confidential despatches rather than by
letters, which are,.as it seems to me, more subject to accident and misun-
derstanding,; whilé confidential despatches, in case of strong emergency,
can be produced either for Parliamentary or: other purposes, and,, at all
events, would be more sure of preservation in the office, for the gui.dance
of successive Secretaries, than mere letters.

. Even with: regard to the kind of corrésponden.ce now usual, I think it
would have been as well if you had communicated with -me, or with this
Departmeut, since my entrance into office, and not assumed (as i suppose
you did) that I concurred with my predecessors upon those points of
policy to .be decided, on which you had been in correspondence- with
them.

On these points, however, as well as on all others respecting the
direction of the political relations between this country and Canada, I am
anxious to take no step without having -previously had the advantage, of
your experience and discretion.

I have, &c.-
(Signed) E. B. LYTTON.

Governor Sir E. Head,
&c. &e. &c.


